
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES – HYATTSVILLE POLICE STATION 

FOR THE CITY OF HYATTSVILLE, MARYLAND 

RFQ #DPW07132015 

 

Wednesday, October 07, 2015 

 

The City of Hyattsville, Maryland, hereafter the "City", is issuing this Addendum #1 on October 7, 2015 

to amend and clarify information and specifications included in RFQ #DPW07132015, Professional 

Consulting Services – Hyattsville Police Station. Addendum #1 includes the sign in sheets from the 

mandatory pre-bid meetings, common question summaries from the pre-bid meetings, RFQ Change, and 

a change to the submission of questions. There is no change to the submission date or time. This 

addendum is incorporated into RFQ #DPW07132015 and any associated contract documents as if fully 

set out in the original RFQ. Bidder must acknowledge the receipt of Addendum #1 by signing this 

addendum where indicated and including this addendum as part of your bid package. 

 

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 

Mandatory pre-bid meetings and site visits were conducted on September 15, 2015 and September 23, 

2015. The sign in sheets from both dates are attached to this Addendum. 

 

COMMON QUESTION SUMMARIES FROM THE PRE-BID MEETING 

Question 1 – What exactly is the city looking for with this RFQ? 

Answer 1 – The City is looking for a bidder to provide technical knowledge and expertise to prepare a 

Request For Proposal (RFP) for the renovation of the 3505 Hamilton Street building to serve as the new 

headquarters for the City of Hyattsville Police Department. Bidder will also assist in the interview and 

selection process as well as provide oversight of the planning and design construction. Bidder will also 

provide third party inspection services as required by Prince George’s County.  

 

Question 2 – How will the work be released? 

Answer 2 - Work under this RFQ will be issued as a contract not to exceed the fee negotiated, and 

individual services will be issued via task order. 



 

Question 3 – Can the bidder awarded and contracted under this RFQ also bid on the RFP that is 

developed? 

Answer 3 – No. The scope for this RFQ states that the awardee will also assist in the interviewing, 

selection, and oversight of the RFP bidders, as well as provide third party inspection of the project. As 

such it would be a conflict of interest for the RFQ awardee to also bid on the RFP. 

 

Question 4 – Are there plans of the building available? 

Answer 4 – There are some as-built plans of the building. These will not be made available as part of this 

RFQ. 

 

Question 5 – Have there been any studies done about this building? 

Answer 5 – Yes, there is a facility study and a space plan analysis. Both of these items will be made 

available through the DPW page on the City website, www.hyattsville.org 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED TO DATE 

Question 1 - Please confirm “third party inspection” is to be interrupted as full time(40 hour, +/-
) standard construction inspection of all applicable disciplines; site civil, electrical, mechanical, 
plumbing, etc. related to the construction of the project.   “Third party inspection” as used in 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL paragraph 1 and 2, page 1, does not mean concrete cylinder, soil 
density testing and similar, as may also be needed. 

Answer 1 – Third Party Inspection will be on an “as-needed” basis. 

 

Question 2 - Please clarify selection process.  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – paragraph 2 indicates 
that at least a two-step selection process is to be used:  

Step One - Selection of 3 qualified firms based on first proposal 

Step Two – Single firm selected based on a detailed Technical Consulting proposal 

  

In OBJECTIVE AND BACKROUND 

Paragraph 4 tends to indicate “the procurement process is a “single step” process 

http://www.hyattsville.org/


  

Reading the “Preliminary Solicitation Schedule” there seems to be three steps. 

October 22 - Submission Due - Step 1 proposal submission 

November 16-20 – Interview - Step 2 

November 30 – Dec 3 – Second round of Interviews  

The question is, are there one or two technical proposal due and what is the desired difference 
in their content? 

Answer 2a – A proposal addressing the “Evaluation Criteria” on page 3 is to be submitted on 

October 22, 2015.  

Firms selected to advance to an interview will provide an additional proposal which shall 

include the proposed fee structure, and additional information and/or elaboration as bidder may 

choose to provide.  

The second round of interviews will be “if needed” as determined by the selection team. 

 

The EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SELECTION PROCEDURES indicates the process to include one 
written proposal, an interview and then negotiation sessions. Is this the most accurate 
description? 

Answer 2b – Yes, that is the most accurate description. 

 

Question 3 - The “Evaluation Criteria” page 3, and the last statement in paragraph two (page 4 
of 7) indicates the scoring matrix must be included in the RFQ/RFP. The last sentence on page 4 
indicates the “Evaluation Criteria will be provided with the Bid Package.” Page 7 of 7 
“Design/Build Renovation Score Card” is the only matrix in the package.  Is this the evaluation 
and scoring criteria to be used by the City of Hyattsville for this Police Headquarters RFO 
selection?  

Answer 3 – Yes “Design/Build Renovation Score Card” is the evaluation and scoring criteria to 

be used by the City of Hyattsville. 

 



Question 4 - Since the questions have not been posted to the best of my knowledge and the 
Hess report has not have not been published do you anticipate delaying the submission date 
beyond October 22? 

Answer 4 – The submission date will remain October 22nd, 2015 at 4:00PM 

 

Question 5 - Do you recommend that we organize our submittal based on the Design/Build Renovation 
Score Card or the Evaluation Criteria on page 3 of the RFQ? 

Answer 5 – See Answer 2a above. 

  

Question 6 - Regarding the score card: For the second entry in part A (General Profile of Firm and 
Qualifications), does “All relevant professional licensing and in good standing” refer to individual 
licenses or the company’s licenses? 

Answer 6 – Professional licensing that is maintained by the firm and relevant to the work to be performed 

is what will be evaluated. 

  

Question 7 - Regarding the score card: For part B, could you clarify what you mean by “Schedule of work 
provision identified and reaffirmed”? 

Answer 7 – A schedule of work has not yet been provided in this RFQ. Therefore, this item will not be 

scored or taken into account unless one is subsequently provided by addendum. 

 

Question 8 - Regarding the score card: For part C, could you clarify what you mean by 
“Acknowledgement of Certification of compliance with policies”? 

Answer 8 – Professional licensing that is maintained by the individuals team members and relevant to the 

work to be performed is what will be evaluated. 

 

RFQ CHANGE 

Page 4 of the RFQ, Technical Bid Section, paragraph 2, first sentence is to be removed and replaced with 

the following; 

Applicants must submit a total of five (5) bound, one (1) unbound, and one digital PDF copy on a thumb 

drive of the technical portfolio. 



 

UPDATE TO THE QUESTION SUBMISSION PROCESS 

Any questions pertaining to this RFQ shall be submitted in writing. Questions shall be submitted to 

hmetzler@hyattsville.org and copied to lriddle@hyattsville.org. Only questions submitted in writing will 

be addressed. Only questions answered in writing and via addendum will be binding on the bidder or 

City. All questions must be submitted no later than close of business on Friday October 16th, 2015. And 

final answers will be provided after 4pm on Monday October 19th, 2015. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 

 

Hal W. Metzler, Jr. EI 

City of Hyattsville, Project Manager 

 

 

I acknowledge receipt of addendum #1 for this RFQ and have enclosed it as part of the bid package. 

Company  

    

Signature  Date  

 

mailto:hmetzler@hyattsville.org
mailto:lriddle@hyattsville.org

